FEDERAL "AVIATION AGENCY
ALASKAN REGION

2 o
632 Bixth Avenue \}d

Commander

17th Coast Guard District
P. 0, Box 2631

Juneau, Alaska

Dear Bir:

It is planned that a flight imspection mission of the Federal
Aviation Agency will be going to Shemya, Alaska, sometime during
the period of August 5-16, 1963. We propeose to send with it a
crew of men te remove the amtemma tuming umits from the Attu
radio ramge site as suthorized in the emclosed copy of a letter
from the Commander, Naval Air Bases, Seventeenth NHaval District.

We ask the assistance of the commander, USCG LORAN Statiom, Attu,
to the extent of providing tramspertation of the work crew from
the airfield to the range site and the returm of

tuning units to the airfield. We expect tuat the crew will
landed by a2 flight from Shemya im the werning and

the evening of the same day.

1f for any reasem this assistance cammot be givem, we ask that
you inform us by message as soom as possible so that the dispatch
f the work crew cam be canceled.

Sincerely yours,

Richard C. Young, Chief
Systems Maintemamce Divisiom



COMMANDER FLEET AIR ALASKA,/COMMANDER NAVAL AIR BASES

SEVENTEENTH NAVAL DISTRIGT
NAYY No. 127 BOX 10A. C/O POSTMASTER NABSI7? /’3 21 /pﬂ

SEATTLE. WASHINGTON Bﬂﬂﬂ‘
Ser: 30/23
22 Mar 1963

From: Commander, Naval Air Bases, Seventeenth Naval District
To : Federal Aviation Agency, Alaskan Region, Anchorage,
Alaska

Subj : Attu Low Frequency Radioc Range Antenna Tuning Unité;;
disposition of

Ref : (a) BUWEPS Ltr Ser: 31/5585 of 20 Sep 1962
(b) FAA Alaskan Region Ltr of 7 Feb 1963

l. Reference (a) authorizes the disposal of the Attu low frequency
range equipment that is in excess of Navy requirements. Reference
(b) requested that FFAA be permitted to remove the five antenna
tuning units from the Attu range for use elsewhere in Alaska.

2. Commander, Naval Air Bases, Seventeenth Naval District has
no objections to these tuning units being removed and retained by
FAA for use as requested in reference (b).

3. By copy of this letter the U. S. Naval Station, Adak is
requested to delete five tuning units from the Attu Inventory list.

M., W. MUNK
By direction

Copy toi

CO NAVSTA ADAK

USCG Loran Station, ATTU
RAIM KODIAK
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